
From: Gibbs, Barb
To: Omeish, Abrar (School Board Member)
Subject: FW: Litigation/Special Education matters
Date: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 3:23:29 PM
Attachments: litigation student information.xlsx

Got it, thanks Abrar!
 

Barb Gibbs
Executive Administrative Assistant to:

Karen Keys-Gamarra, At-Large Member
 Abrar Omeish, At-Large Member
 Kimberly Boateng, Student Representative

Fairfax County School Board Office
(571) 423-1063 – Office
(571) 423-1067 – Fax
bkgibbs@fcps.edu
 
This e-mail may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please advise
by return e-mail and delete immediately without reading or forwarding to others.
 

From: Omeish, Abrar (School Board Member) <aomeish@fcps.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 6:29 PM
To: Gibbs, Barb <bkgibbs@fcps.edu>
Subject: FW: Litigation/Special Education matters
 
Hi Barb! If we get an email from any of these names we need to flag it… let’s help each other out
because it won’t be easy to remember them all!
 
Abrar
 

From: Foster, John <jefoster@fcps.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 3:16 PM
To: School Board Members <SchBoard@fcps.edu>
Cc: Brabrand, Scott S <ssbrabrand@fcps.edu>; Ivey, Frances W <FWIvey@fcps.edu>; Muhlberg, Ilene
<idmuhlberg@fcps.edu>; Kneale, Marcy G <mgkneale@fcps.edu>
Subject: Litigation/Special Education matters
 
Dear School Board Members,
 
As was requested by the Board in closed session, attached is a list of students, and their parents,
who 1) are in litigation against the School Board or FCPS, or have threatened to file a lawsuit, or 2)
are involved in a special education matter with FCPS. A “special education matter” ranges from an
issue about placement or services that required the school or the Department of Special Services to
consult legal counsel, to a complaint filed by the parent with VDOE, to a formal due process hearing
before a state-appointed hearing officer. Where a matter is in active court litigation, we have listed
the case number. We have also listed the school or educational program in which the student is



enrolled.
 
If you have any questions after reviewing this list, please contact me directly.
 
John E. Foster
Division Counsel
Office of Division Counsel
Fairfax County Public Schools
8115 Gatehouse Road
Falls Church, Virginia  22042
571-423-1250
John.Foster@fcps.edu
 
IMPORTANT CAUTION: This email contains confidential attorney-client privileged communications. It is
exempt from disclosure under the Virginia Freedom of Information Act (Va. Code § 2.2-3705.1(2) (2005))
and may not be forwarded or disclosed to anyone outside FCPS without the prior approval of Division
Counsel. In addition, do not forward or disclose to anyone within FCPS, except employees who need this
information to carry out official FCPS business.  If you must disclose internally, please caution the
receiving employee about the importance of confidentiality.
Failure to follow these rules may waive the attorney-client privilege and jeopardize FCPS’s legal position
in pending disputes. If you need assistance responding to the public on the topic of this email, please call
Division Counsel, who can help you provide information without jeopardizing the attorney-client privilege.
 
 




